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From: LexisNexis File & Serve
To: Kathleen D. DeCapita
Subject: ALERT: Transaction 45874230
Date: Monday, August 13, 2012 6:48:53 PM

To: Kathleen D DeCapita
Subject: Alert of Transaction 45874230

A new transaction with transaction ID 45874230 matches your alert criteria for:
        Untitled

The details for this transaction are listed below.

Court:                          NY Supreme Court Onondaga County E-Service
Case Name:                              In re: Small Smiles Litigation
Case Number:                    2011-6084, 2011-2128, 2011-6223
Transaction ID:                 45874230
Document Title(s):
Affidavits in Opposition to Motion to Vacate Scheduling Order with exhibits and AOS
Affidavit of Service re NOM to Strike Objections to Discovery Requests
Authorized Date/Time:           8/13/2012 6:48:11 PM
Authorizer:                             Richard Frankel
Authorizer's Organization:      Hackerman Frankel PC
Sending Parties:
        Plaintiff  

Check for additional details online at https://fileandserve.lexisnexis.com/Login/Login.aspx?FA=45874230
(login is required).

Thank you for using LexisNexis File & Serve.

Questions? For prompt, courteous assistance please contact LexisNexis Customer Service by phone at 1-
888-529-7587 (24/7).
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